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Official Information Act Request 

Dear T Benseman 

I refer to your request received on 3 December 2018, for the following information: 

"please provide the "Confidential Material' in Appendix U of the 2007 1080 Review" 

Your request has been treated as a request for information under the Official 
Information Act 1982 (OIA). 

Appendix U of the Evaluation and Review Report 2007 provides detail on the 

composition of each of the 1080 formulations. This information is a trade secret 

and as such, we are withholding this information under section 9(2)(b)(i) of the OIA. 

In coming to this conclusion we have considered that withholding this information is 

not outweighed by other considerations which render it desirable, in the public 

interest, to make this information available. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of this decision by the 
Ombudsman. You can contact the Ombudsman on 0800 802 602, or by email at 
infog_ombudsman. parliament. nz. 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us via 

ministerials(aDepa.govt.nz. 

Yours sincerely 

Allan Freeth 

Chief Executive 

Environmental Protection Authority 
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